	LEGISLATIVE FACT SHEET

	

	DATE:
	October 24, 2006
	
	BT OR RC NUMBER:
	2006-1356

	
	
	
	
	

	SPONSORING AGENCY (Department/Division/Agency):

	Community Services Department / Victim Services Division 

	
	

	Federal or State Mandates:
	N/A  - none

	

	PURPOSE/SUMMARY:
	

	To appropriate a $1,000 Community Grant donated to the City of Jacksonville by Wal-Mart Store’s Inc. to further enhance the operations of the Community Services Department / Victim Services Division’s Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) team in terms of its purchase of Safe Response Kits. These kits hold and organize critical supplies to help a CISM team member assist the victim and other team members as they arrive on the scene of a traumatic event.  The primary purpose of the CISM team is to respond to traumatic stressful events for which some can be man-made (i.e., robbery, shootings, company lay offs, etc.) while others can be natural events (i.e., hurricanes, tornados, floods, etc.) that have occurred within communities and at companies in Duval County. The CISM team’s overall mission is to assist employees to recover from the traumatic event as well as to decrease potential workplace problems (i.e., absenteeism, low productivity, etc.).

	

	FUNDING:
	Net Amount Appropriated:
	$
	1,000.00
	as follows:

	
	
	

	
	Federal Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	State Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	City of Jax Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	In-Kind Contribution
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	Contribution from Private Source
	
	Amount: $
	1,000.00

	IMPACT – FINANCIAL/OTHER:
	
	

	There is no City of Jacksonville cash or in-kind match required as a condition of the grant award and there is no stated grant expiration. The $1,000 grant will provide approximately 15-20 Safe Response Kits. The Victim Services Division will begin to procure and organize the Safe Response Kits immediately upon budgetary appropriation.


	ACTION ITEMS:

	
	Emergency?
	Yes
	
	No
	  X
	Justification?
	

	
	Fiscal Year Carryover?
	Yes
	  X
	No
	
	
	

	
	CIP Amendment?
	Yes
	
	No
	  X 
	(attach CIP)
	

	
	Contract Approval?
	Yes
	
	No
	  X
	(attach a copy only)
	

	
	Related RC?
	Yes
	
	No
	  X 
	(attach a copy)
	

	
	Waiver of Code?
	Yes
	
	No
	  X
	(Identify Code Provision
	
	)

	
	Continuation Grant?
	Yes
	 
	No
	  X
	
	


	To:
	MBRC, c/o Roselyn Chall, Budget Division, Suite 325
	

	cc:
	Adam Hollingsworth, Council Liaison 
	

	              Mayor’s Office, Fourth Floor, City Hall at St. James


	From:
	Dr. Delphia S. Williams, Director - Community Services Department
	

	
	Phone:
	(904) 630-3632
	Fax:
	(904) 630-3639
	

	

	Contact Person:
	Dr. Shannon Perry, Chief
	Phone:
	630-6300
	Fax:
	630-0770

	FACT SHEET IS REQUIRED BEFORE LEGISLATION IS INTRODUCED


